Fisher, Ruth

From: Browne, Andrew

Sent: 11 November 2004 12:29
To: Fisher, Ruth

Subject: FW- [nvitation INV/225/2004 : Minister to spoke with the Slavin, Crawford and Ferguson

family regarding the Independant Enquiry.
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(Crawford Family)..(Ferguson Family)... (Slavin Family).p...

Ruth
Please speak urgently please
Andrew
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Sent: 11 November 2004 12:19
To: andrew.browne

dean. Sullivan— ruth. fisheri

ine.taylor privateoffice.register!!!!-!!lll!llllll
~mhilip.maguire leona . edgar GGG !

(  artin . moore NG sholto. carnew GGG
Subject: Invitation INV/225/2004 ; Minister to spoke with the Slavin,

Crawford and Ferguson family regarding the Independant Engquiry.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY

TNVITATION BRIEFING REQUREST -  URGENT ;
Reference: INV/225/2004

Invitation From: PS/Minister

REFERRED TO: Browne Andrew (Mr)

Date: 11 November 2004

Subject: Minister to spoke with the Slavin, Crawford and Ferguson r

family regarding the Independant Enquiry.

( 5 thils meeting is taking place on Fhe 25th November, Brieifing deadline
" will be 18th November.

BRIEFING REQUIRED

Please provide briefing to include the following: Background Note, Key
Issues, Pen Pictures, Speaking Notes.

Please return to Private Office by 18 November 2004

Paul Skillen
Private Office

Castle Buildings Tel:-—-

DHSSPS 074-022-091




Copied To For Information:
Sullivan Dean (Mr)

Fisher Ruth

Taylor Diane (Mrs)

Office Copy

Maguire Philip

FEdgar Leona (Mrs)

Moore Martin

Carnew Sholto (Mr)
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Department of

888 Health, Social Services
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686! and Public Safety

Snlginte,, Seirbhisi Soisialta
agus Sabhailteachta Poibli

voww, dhsSPsnL gov. Uk

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

Mr & Mrs Crawtford Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate

BELFAST BT4 35Q

Fax:
Email:

privateofﬁce.register_

O November 2004
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Thank you for your recent telephone call requesting a meeting to discuss the

Inquiry.

| am currently rearranging my diary commitments to sef up a meeting as soon as

possible. My diary secretary will contact you with a date and time.

| have recently met with John O'Hara QC who is finalising the Terms of Reterence
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ANGELA SMITH MP

for the Inquiry.
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INVESTOR IN PEQPLE

 Workng o a Heather P

DHSSPS 074-022-093
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Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

Mr & Mrs Ferguson Castle Buildings
Stormont tstate

BELFAST BT4 35S0
Fax.
Email:

privateofﬁce.registe_

‘7 November 2004
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Thank you for your recent telephone call requesting a meeting to discuss the

INnquiry.

| am happy to meet with you and | am rearranging my diary commitments to sefl

— up a meeting as soon as possible.

My diary secrefary will contact you with a date and fime.

ANGELA SMITH MP

Workmg for a Healthler People G f.-f B pweston iR

DHSSPS 074-022-094




Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

Mr and Mrs Siavin

Department of

e &¢ and Public S afety
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wwwv, dhsspsnt gov. Uk

Castie Buildings
Stormont Estate
BELFAST BT4 350
Tel:

Email:
privateofﬁce.registe_

> November 2004

Further to our recent telephone conversation, regarding the establishment of the

Independent Inquiry, and your telephone call fo my Private Secretary, | would be

happy o meet with you to discuss the inquiry.

My diary secretary, Mr Paul Skillen, will contact you to arrange a suitable date

and fime.

ANGELA SMITH MP

DHSSPS

INVESTOR iN PEOPLE

074-022-095






